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‘HEN the death sentence was passed on Julius and Ethel Rosenberg
: : on April 15, 1951, for alleged atomic espionage for the Sovxeu
Union, the American people were shocked and disturbed. There was
widespread feeling that the unprecedented death sentence was savage.
~ Never before in our history had a civil court imposed a death sentence
i for espxonage, either in peace or war time. '

The Rosenbergs have unswervingly asserted the*r innocence, have
“stated they are being victlmized by the prosecution for their avowed
political and social views, and have said, “We are victims of the grossest
type of political frame-up known in America.”

Most of the press assumed that justice had been done in the case.
Thers were some exceptions, particularly the Jewish press, which ex-
pressed amazement at the cruelty of the death sentence.

: But a full report of the case was not made available to the publie
~until August, 1951, when the National Gurdian began to publish a series
~of articles by William A. Reuben. His revelations have confirmed the
- fears of many who had doubted the guilt of the Rosenbetgs and con-
';'vinced many others who had not followed the case “originally. As a
 result of this series, the National Committee to Secure Justice in the

“Rosenberg Case was formed. As one of its first acts, the Committce is ‘

‘bringmg out herewith in shghtly abndged form the serles by Mr.
: 'Reuben :

. We ask you to read xt caretully—and Judge for Wrselt

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE
JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE




ETHEL ‘ANI) JULIUS ROSENBERG
Victims of a cold war Sdcco-Vanzetti case?

UST THEY NE? o

By Wlllmm A. Reuben

&N March 6, 1951, in a federal
courtroom at Foley Square in

- yersus ~Julius  Rosenberg, Ethel

: ready

' /,defended by Emanuel H. Bloch

 New York City, this nation’s first
»atom-bomb spy trial.began, ‘when  tha
k-of-court solemniy m-g not a

 “The. Umted States of America‘f 2
: . Rosenberg ‘and ‘Morton Sobell.” . .o

‘U.S. Atty Irvmg Saypol an-' :
'nounced that the government was g

 Julius and Ethel Rosenberg were | ert

and his father, ‘Alexander ‘Bloch; O
SObell was represented by Edward ' a

M Kuntz and Haro}d M Phllhps. ;

r and Dl: Harold;
ut. Gen Leslle:f




- “Undefinable tenseness pervad-
~ ‘ed the courtroom,” wrote Meyer
~'Berger in the N.Y. Times. “The
silence was extraordmary" as the
_trial got under way. To press and
public, the question seemed to be
not ‘the guilt or innocence of the
defendants; but whether or not
they would be given the death
penalty.
~(Judge Kaufman hlmself dur-
S ing guestioning: of one talesman,
said it was for him alone to de-
. cide whether to impose death or a
lesser penalfy. The judge caught
"himself only ‘after defense at-
... torney Emanuel Bloch pointed out
kE the jury’s verdict might be for
: acquittal, making it unnecessary
for the judge to irhpose any sen-
‘tence at all) ~

" When the jury had been seated,
U. S. Atty.. Saypol opened in
hushed tones, reading from a pre-
pared statement. He described the
defendants as “traitorous Ameri-
cans” whose “love of communism
~.and the Soviet Union” led them
fo deliver to the Russians

*. . . the one weapOn that might well

hom the key to the survival of this

nation and the peace of the world—
©ithe atom' bomb.”

" Saypol promised to show that
‘the loyalty and allegiance of the
Rosenbergs and their co-defend-
t Morton Sobell was
rica but to

. eommnmqm i this country
»amd: Jcommunism throughout the
- world, under the dtctatm'shm of the
- Soviet Union. . . . I de not consider
it ‘necessary in this ‘opening state-
1t to deal extensively on the plot
will be unfomed before you. . .
h testim(my will .come from wlt-
€ { ere there, wha saw and
Getemlants sald

‘not to

and did over a period of years to
commlt this crime.”
CASE DEFLATES: Eight and a
half court days later, the govern-
ment rested its case (which it

had announced beforehand would
take three months to present). Of

the 118 government witnesses
originally announced, only 20 were
produced. Oppenheimer, Urey and
Groves were never called. Of the
20:

® Eight (including six imported
from Mexico) testified as to de-
tails of the Sobell family’s trip to
Mexico, without in any way im-
plicating - either Sobzll or the
Rosenbergs in the crime charged
against them.

® Two army colonels testified
to security measures at the Los
Alamos project during the war.

® A physicist employed as a
laison-man by the Atomic Energy
Commission explained a sketch
David Greenglass drew in court
concerning some of the compo-
nents of the atom bomb.

® Rosenberg’s family doctor
testified that Rosenberg had asked
in behalf of a friend about in-
oculations. necessary to enter

‘Mexico.

® Ruth Greenglass’ brother-in-
law, Louis Abel, testified to hiding

-$4.000 for David Greenglass and
‘turning it over to his attorney,

O. John Rogge, after Greenglass’
arrest.

® Ruth’s sister (Mrs. . Abel)
testified that Julius Rosenberg
had once asked her to leave the
room during a visit to her sister.
@ One witness identified a pho-




tograph of Soviet consular aide
Anatoli Yakovlev, named in the
indictment as a defendant four
years after he returned to the
U.8. 8. R. in Dec,, 1946.

ENTER MISS BENTLEY: Of the
remaining five witnesses, two were
self-styled one time spy couriers-—
Elizabeth Bentley and Harry Gold.
Neither had ever known or seen
“or been involved in any way with
any of the defendants,

Gold gave lurid and surefire
headline-creating testimony about
how the spy ring operated. Miss
Bentley, who now earns her live-
lihood as a paid government wit-
ness, said that membership in the
Communist Party made it “im-
plicit” to carry out orders from
Moscow and that it

“, . . only served the Interests of

Moscow, whether it be propaganda,

or esplonage or sabotage. ™

These two introduced a myste-
rious “Julius,” unknown to either
of them, whose name recurred in
telephone conversations and in a
password used in the spy plot.

- NECK-SAVERS FILL THE BILL:
'I‘he remaining three witnesses
were Max Elitcher and the Green-
s glasses Despite the proszeution’s
promises of 118 witnesses and
overwhelming evidéence to eorrob-
orate the case against the Rosen-
_bergs, only these three offered any
- testimony purporting te inerimi-
nate them. The Greenglass' charg-
es against Julius and Ethel Rosen-
berg, in-laws with whom they
~were 'on the oufs, won David
- Greenglass a mereiful  15-year
- sentence (eight years with geod

i behavior)  instead of . a possible .

fgwernmenﬁ’s cave, f;he ab"mme @1

tary or ‘eireumstantial,

death sentence N New Mexice,
where he had be€en indicted but
never brought to irial; ang wem = -
Ruth Greenglass complete free=
dom. Max Elitcher's “cooperation”
with the FBI provided the gev—
ernment's — entire case against
Morton Seobell as well as “corrob—
orating evidence” against Julius
Rosenberg; and allowed Elitehers
an eloctrieal engnecr and formeX
classmate of both Sobell and
Rosenberg -at. the City College ©f
New Yerk, to escape a perjury¥
charge hanging over his head that =
could have sent him to jail for
five years and ruined him profes—
sionally and economically for iife.
To backstop the seli-savimg
testimony of thes: three, the gov—

ernment preduced two exhibit=s
purporting to incriminate the
Rozenbergs: (1) a Spanish Refua—

gee Appeal eollection can foune
in the Rosenperg apartment; ane
(2) a nominating pctition signed
in 1941 by Ethel Rosenberg fox
Peter €acchione, sucecessful Comi—
munist c¢andidate for New York
City Cauncn (50,000 New Yorkers
signed this ‘petition). These were
the only government exhibits
wmm» were: dlrectly hnkﬁ»d to the

e ti‘ﬁlbt tmt Imymél

hese defrndants
most  sevicms
> emmm‘nmﬂ

any wnvmcmg ‘proofs, dechmeri-
the Jrm-
peachabihﬁy of the three wmnemw



_.on-whom its case was based, the ‘“the most serious erime” which .
host 0¢ pecul.arsiies suriounding. has ‘landed: them  in the Death - -
_.the arrest -and the build-up: of. ‘House at Sing Sing prison have to . -
~‘charges against Ethel and Julius ~do:with committing. espionage—or
- f‘Rqsenberg., it must be asked: Does with harboring radical 1deas" :

THE JURY NEVER KNEW THIS . .. :
‘THE most damning feature of the testlmony of both Gold -
: and Elizabeth Bentley—aund, indeed, perhaps the most -
" incriminating aspect of the government’s entire case-f-was
- the introduction by- them of a mysterious “Julius.” )
. i Gold testified that, in establishing contact with Green- -
1 glass in New Mexico, when: he paid him $500 after recuvmg
. information pertaining to atom bomb experiments going on
" at the secret Los Alamos Project, where Greenglass was
: statmned during the war, the code. words he used were:
1 “I come from Julius.” Gold had in fact come from visiting
Dr. Klaus Emil Julius Fuchs in Santa Fe.
Miss Bentley said that during 1942 and 1943 she re-
~ceived several telephone calls from a man whose voice she
1 could not describe and whose identity she ‘did not know, ex-
,,;';:cept that he was “someone who called hlmself Julins.” ‘
‘The government presented thls evndence in the obvious
. expectatlon, which proved correct, that the jury would de-
cide that: this mysterious “Julius” was Julius ‘Rosenberg. |
. But a startling fact, not introduced by the defense at
the trial because it was not known to them, was contamed'h Ao
in the New York Times of February 4, 1950. In reporting |
the arrest of the arch-conspirator of the “spy plot,” Dr. |
Kiaus Emil Julius Fuchs, the Times made this statement a |
full year before the “Julius” evidence was presented by the -
government in askmg death for Juhus Rosenberg. T
S “Dr. Fuchs, who is charged in- London wnth unlaw-,k;
lly dlsclﬁsmg utomw secrets, was known to his fnen{dst S




“"DAVEY'S IN TROUBLE"

UNTIL they found themselves

* under arvest in the summer
of 1950, charged with atomic spy~
ing, the story of the life of Ethel
and Julius Rosenberg was prob-
ably very like that of thousands
of young New York couples.’ -

A few months after bis gradu-
ation from C.C.N.Y. in 1939, Julius
married Ethel Greenglass, a gov-
ernment secretary whe bhad stud-
jed piano and voice. Ethel had a
é@b as a clerk- typzz«;t with

ensus Bureau .in Washington
and the couple went there to live
for a short time. But Julius soon
got a
the U.S. Signal Corps in New York,
and Ethel quit her Washington
job to join him. They were very
deeply in love.

After living with in-laws and
in furnished rooms for a time,
they found an apartment in
Knickerbocker Village - housing
project in 1942. As scon as they
were setiled they had meit first
baby-—a boy, now aged 8.

Julius lost track of his CCNY
fr ends for the most part. He ran
into two of them, Morton Sobell

the .

job as junior engineer with:

and Max Elitcher, at a swimming 'jlwsenbergs too

pool in Washington, D.C., when he

effect). He then went to Wasmmg" :

“ton again to see his Gengzewmaz .

to try and get a clearance; :
again visited the Elitchers, rode
around Washington with the¥®
trying to locate the CongressmaiR
and some union people, then Wen e
home.

When Julius lost his ngnal
Corps job he landed one wﬁ;h«‘
Emerson Radio at $77 a week, buf -
overtime provided a hike in pay.
over the government job. He wa&$
laid off toward the end of 1945+ -
Thereupon he and one of Ethel’s.
brothers went into the surpiuas
business with another fellOoWa
When Ethel's other brother, Dawvidh
Greenglass, got out ¢of the Armay

in 1946, they took him into tIxe
partnership and changed the
name to the G. & R. Engineerimg
Co. In 47 they reorganized tIxe
firm, tock a $15,000 investor, B&vmd' ;
Schein, and became the Py
Machine Products Co. Im:

Davxd Greenglms '

wife, Ruth,

was afsigned to the Bureau of

Standards in 1940. In 1944, on a
Signal Corps assignment, he visit-
ed FElitcher again but couldn’t
Jocate Sobell this time. In 1945 he
lost his Signal Cerps job on charg-
es of Communist Party affiliation
(which . pe«, denied, but . to neo

for their mother,

went aff to an army eamp, Bt
wrote the family letters fo |
-who cmxl 3
'm'ite English well. i

DAVID IN TROUBLE: one:,"qiia;yf




in-1945, while David was stationed
in New Mexico, Ruth called Julius
and asked him to visit her where
.she was living with her: sister. She
- whispered . to Julius 'to. get. her
- sister to leave the room, then told
"~ him she was worried about David.
.~ He had. some idea’ of stealing
© something from the Army and
“selling it, she said. Julius told her
to advise David to steer clear of
that sort of thing and to stay out
“of trouble. Julius thought at the
. time it was some sort of black-
‘market ' business, and . told Ethel
about it when he got home
‘ When David came back from
‘service the two men never dis-
_cussed this -affair; Julius didn’t
know whether Ruth “had told
David abOut teumg h1m of it. By

' DAVID GREENGLASS
Saving his own skin?

-atomic project in Los Alamos as &

~tions of David and Julius: wors-
ened with its declining fortunes.:
The upshot was that in 1949 David -

some other obligations of the

1950, Davxd came to the Pltt Ma-~

‘Hamxlton Fish Park. There in a

then, of course, Julius knew that
David had been assigned to: the

machinist, but did not connect the
two circumstances As partners:in
the business, the personal rela-

pulled out as a partner and Julius
agreed to pay him $1.000 after .

firm had been met.

From then on they were scarce-. .
1y on speaking terms; the $1,000
went unpaid;’ David - and Ruth
kept trying to collect it, but Julius
didn’t have it. (Finally the Green-
glasses instructed their lawyer to
bring suit for the money.) ‘Once
David even  aimed a punch at
Julius.- After that the couples
avoided one another except ’at
family gatherings. : ’

But then in the middle of. Ma.y,

chine Shop and told Julius he bhad
to ‘talk to him privately. The two
men  went across the street. to -

very excited and agitated condi-
tion, David asked Julius for $2,000.
Julius ‘told David he didn’t have
that kind of ‘money and had no
way of gettmg it. He pointed ou
further that he owed David on

$1,000. David then asked Julius
try to get him a certificate fo
small-pox vaccination and to ﬁnd
out the type of injections needed
to enter Mexico. Julius wondered
if David was in some kind of
trouble, but David refused to dis-

cuss his reasons for needing the:
money or the certificate.




“HELP DAVEY”: During the talk
David had become very agitated
and that night Julius told Ethel
about the incident. Both of them
recalled the conversation in 1945
with Ruth Greenglass about David
having ideas of stealing some
things from the Army. They both
remembered also David having
mentioned casually that in Feb-
ruary, shortly -after Dr. Klaus
Fuchs was arrested on spying
¢harges, he (David) had been
- guestioned by FBI agents. The
Rosenbergs suspected -that David
was in trouble of some-sort, but
they thought it probably had to
do with stealing gasoline or per-
haps uranium from Los Alamos.

Mainly because of Ethel's say-
ing, “Julie, we ought to try to help
Davey,” Julius on his regular trip
to the doctor’s for hay-fever shots
a few nights later asked his doctor
if it was possible to give a certifi-
cate of having had shots to some-
one who never had them. The
doctor said that would be impos-

THIS IS YOUR FBI

N MAY 22, 1950 Rubh Green-
i gla:.s left a N.Y. hospxtal
where six days previously she had
©given birth to her second _child,
.She. returned with the baby to
her ex-GI husband, David, at
their apartmem at 266 Stanton
Btreet on the city’s lower East
Side.
Next morning, May 23, the news~
papers headlined a - story that
~brought consternation to the new
~parents: An allezed Soviet spy

_ East

sible, and a few days later Juliug
went to the Greenglasses' apart-
ment and told David what the
doctor said. David told Julius to

forget it, that he would take care .
rof it himself. s e

“YOULL BE SORRY”' Dunng
the first week of June, pavid tele.
phoned Julius at work to Say he
must talk to him. again. On his
way to work next morning, Julius
stopped off‘at . the
apartment and then the two memn
went outside and walked toward
t River Drive. During -their
walk. David again said that he
had to have $2,000 in cash and
this time he asked Julius to bor-
row it for him, either from rela-
tives or the business.

Julius again told David it was
impossible to get the money.
David became angry and threat-
ened:

“Well, Juue Fve just got to ha%m
that money and If you don’t get e
that money you nare going to be
sorry.”

cnur;er named II
been atested in ?hxlacielpt;ia by

years _eatlier, accmding ‘to. the
trial testimony, on a Sunday
morning the first week in June
1945, this same Gold, whose pho-

Greenglass g




- tograph was now -on front pages
throughout the country, had visit-

. ed the apartment of 20-year-old
- Ruth and 23-year-old Sgt. David
Greenglass ‘in  Albugquerque, N.M.
He produced a torn half of a Jello
box matching one that they had
in their possession. Gold had first

visited Dr. Klaus (“Julius’”’) Fuchs:

at Santa Fe. He introduced him-

self to the Greenglasses with the

passwords: ‘“I come from Julius,”
and asked for certain written in-
formation pertaining to a secret
lens mold used in the manufacture
of the atom bomb. David Green-
glass produced the requested
material, handed it over to Gold
and received $500.

In February, 1950—three months
before the papers announced
Gold’s arrest, and a few days after
Fuchs’ arrest in London—FBI

) agents had come to the Green-
glass apartment in New York to
guestion ‘David about his duties

~and activities at Los Alamos. Ruth
was present The FBI made no

. move to arrest Greenglass at. that

- time,

Four months later, on June: 15

Greenglass ‘was home preparing

formula for their new child. Their
hree-year-old child  was there,

. too. Ruth Greenglass had badly
‘burned herself a few days earlier

was in a hospital for treat-

d@dr The oung father answered
G FBI agents walked in.
‘ They told him he was under arrest

_ on charges of committing espion-
age for the Soviets during the war,

The FBI agents stayed in
Greenglass’ apartment for

"THE HIDDEN $4,000:

514 hours, until 7:30 that
night. They questloned Thinn

 and made a therough search

of the apartment. In going
through a trunk of old let-
ters and papers, one of the
agents picked out a sheaf of
mathematical notes, brought
them over to Greenglass and
said:

“What’s this, some of your
atom bomb secrets?” ;

“No,” Greenglass replied.

“That’s just some of my
prother-in-law’s math mtes
from college.”

This — according to the
government testimony at the
trial—is how Julius Rosen-
berg’s name first came into
the case. ‘

‘ David
Greenglass.. was taken to FBI
headgquarters and- questioned un-
til the early hours. of the next

morning, Finally he was allowed
- to telephone another brother-in-

law, Louis Abel, to whom he had
prevmusly given $4,000 to hold
for him. Greenglass asked Abel
to retain O. John Rogge, one-time
Asst. U. 8. Attorney General under

Tom Clark. )
-~ ‘Later that mormng, Abel went

to the ‘Rogge law firm and turned
over the $4,000. Rogge appeared
at the arraignment that after-
noon, protested his client’s inno=
cence and asked for lowered bail, -

]En opposing Rogge's demands uUSs.




- TANT:”

“Attorney Irving Saypol demanded
that Greenglass be h:ld in $100,000
- bail and had him placed in soli-
tary confinement.

“That same day the FBI paid its
first - 'visit to Julius Rosenberg,
whose college notes of 12 years
‘earlier had been found in. the
' Greenglass apartment. The FBI
men said they wanted to talk to
~Julius about his brother-in-law,
© David Greenglass. Julius ‘accom=-
~panied them to the Federal Bldg.
: in Foley Square, and: for: about
‘three hours they asked him ques-
“tions about David, pressing him
for spe(:lﬁc dates about ‘David’s

visits to New York on’ turlough :

during the war.

Through - them, Julms learned:

that David had bnen arrested the
day before and had, they said,
confessed to stealing atomic se-
~erets for the Soviet Union. Then,
after they had been asking him
questions about David for three
hours, one of the FBI men said.

“Dave said you told him to sup-
ply information for Russia.”

~to confront Greenglass to hear
“these
“his own lips. The FBI “agents
“ignored  his request Rosenberg
- then demanded and got permis-
“‘sion ‘to consult a lawyer. He tele-

‘phoned his union’s law firm. They

4’ asked whether he was under ar-
“"rest. 'When Rosenberg" said no,

: “SOMEBODY M OR E IMPOR-

‘agents went to the - hospital to
question Ruth - Greenglass.

Rosenberg asked to be allowed-

©- -7 they told him to “put on your hat
: u;jand walk out,” which ‘he dld

“The same day, ‘other FBI'

1

testimony -on this  interview was

ever inirodused. (r'he government
‘put no FBI agents. on the witness
stand—an indication  that. they
might have proven extremely vul=-
nerable to defense questions deal— :
ing with the interrogations and
“confessions” made by. certain key
witnesses.) But - when Ruth Green-_
glass ‘left the hospital two days
later she had an immediate con-
-sultation in ‘h:r home  with -at-
torney Rogge. She said that her
husband had “had  dealings with -
Gold, that it was she who had
deposxted the $500; and that she
had been present: the prevxous -
'February throughout an FBI ‘in~
‘terview - with her husband She

said:
“1 thought ‘the FBI was leadlng to'
- somebody other than my husband,
that  they wanted somebodv muoh
more important than he.”

“foohsh -accusations” from

"RUTH GREENGLASS
- She chose freedom



- Rogge then “outlined the differ-
ent courses that could ke taken.”
.On July 6 in New Mexico, a
federal grand jury handed down a
four-count: espionage indictment
. ,,agaxnst David Greenglass. The
' charges against him, based on
..sworn information given te the
~grand jury by nine persons, in-
“ cluding four FBI agents, were that
“on about June 3. 1945, in Albu-
~quergue” David Greenglass had:
(1) Met and: conferred with Harry

Gold; (2) Received $500 from Geold;

(3) Prepared a sketch of a “high ex-

plosive lens mold”; (4) Prepared a

statement concerning the Los Alamos

project.

The grand jury cha1ged that
Greenglass had delivered these
atomic secrets to Gold and to
Anatoli Yakovlev “for transmis-
sion to the U.S.SR.” For convic-
‘tion on any one of these overt
acts David Greenglass faced the
death penalty.

“THE GENZRAL SITUATION”:

The day following the indictment

the federal commissioner in New
- York ordered Greenglass’ immedi-
i ate removal to New Mexico; but
. Rogge asked for a week’s delay.
A week later, on July 13, Rogge
- secured . another postponement.
U.S. Attorney Saypol approved
he delay. He explained:

%Y do mot feel "it appropriate to
. state publicly the substance of dis-
cussions which have been going on,
obut I dcquiesce in this application
o for adjournment.”’

In its account of these proceed-
ngs, the N.Y. Daily Misroer re-
por&ed

A The eﬂurt appearance followed the
“ latest .of -a series of conferences be-
~tween Rogge and Saypol.  Regge said

he has been talking with both his
client and Saypol and weuld like to:
have “several more talks with my
client here before removal proceed-
ings aré held.”

“the general situation.”
4

SAYPOL CONFERS: In mid-

July, Ruth Greenglass, after her

first interrogation by the ¥FBI on
June 16 and her initial consulta-
tion with Rogge, met with Saypol
members of his staff, FBI agents

and her husband for three days

in a row. The conference had been
arranged by Rogge. These con-

ferences with Ruth Greenglass

culminated with her signing a
statement in which she implicated
the Rosenbergs.

On July 17 the FBI placed
Julius Rosenberg under = arrest,
with an announcement, issued
jointly from Washington by J.
Edgar Hoover and J. Howard Mec-
Grath, chargmg him with having
recruited his brother-in-law,
David Greenglass, into a Russian
spy ring “early in 1945.7

FREE ON A “HUNCH":

Julius Rosenberg’s college &t
notes had been shaped. up to
vide a political sensation. I

parlance the “atomic plot” in-

_ volved was a ‘“closed case” before

Rosenberg was brought inte it. All
the accused participants had con-.
fessed. The chief one, Dr. Klaus
Emil Julius Fuchs, British-em-
ployed German scientist stationed
at Los Alamos project during the
war, was already serving time in
England (and still werks for the
British gevernment).

His talks with the
. accused spy, he said, have becn about -

Thus, in
one menth, what started with an
- FBI agent’s chancz questmn




His molive, Fuchs said, was
misdirected idealism. Three of his
four alleged accomplices in Ameri-
¢ had no political idealism, only
a cash motive; the fourth Harry
Gold, was an anti-left-wing ad-
venturer.

Thus the gowmment was de-
prived of a pol litical culprit in the
plot; and the case was on the
point of being quietly and unsen-
sationally concluded when Julius
Rosenberg was suddenly brought
into it. For, in arresting Rosen-
berg, the government was able to
stress the fact that in 1945 he was
discharged from government em-

“EVIDENCE” AN

GEN. BURGOYNE: The
sooner he is hanged, the better.”
AIDE: “We have arranged it for
12 o’c¢lock. Nothing remains to be
done except to try him.”
—Shaw's “Devil’'s Disciple”

“
- s .

EN spite of the red-scare head-
' lines  resulting  from the an-
nouncement of the  Rosenbergs’

- arrest, the gavemmeub still had
~ te make a case against the Rosen-
o betgq '

Seores of FBI agents were as-
signed to check on the friends,
neighbors, business associates efe.
of the young progressive couple.
For Julius’ college mates at CCNY
there was a special going-over.

Among these were found two,
‘both of whom were employed by
the Reeves Instrument Co. in New
York, who were made to measure

ploy on charges that he was a
member of the Communist Party.
Ruth Greenglass’ hunch—that
the “government” was seeking
“somebody much more important”
than the Greenglasses—proved
right. d o
Today, as the Rosenbergs sit in
the Death House al Sing Sing pri=
son, parted from their two chil=
dren, their accuser, Ruth Green-
glass, a self-labeled spy, is free
with her two children. Her hus-
band, David, saved from trial for
his life in New Mexico, will be free

_in eight years, with good behavior,

13

HO?

for FBI purposes.
trical engineer named Max'
Elitcher, had failed to report.
Communist Party membership in
applying for a government job
had eventually quit the mb fo
fear this would be disclosed. and
cmxm still be prosecuted for pe

IT GREW

One, an elecs

sentence and ruin. The ome‘.
lived back-to-back with Elite
in Queens, LI, had recently (Ju
21, 1950) taken his family
Mexico for the summer. His
was Morton Sobell, and bhe was
alleged to have once been a mem-
ber of the Ymmg Cammums
League.
The FBI first mterviewed EI .
iteher on July 20, three days after
Julius. Rosenberg’s = sensationally
publicized arrest. He was told they
had information he was involved




g esplonage After several hours’
questioning he asked to go home
and consult his  wife. The FBI
ent with him. Mrs. Elitcher was

our-year-old and a new baby.
- Within 12 hours Elitcher had
igned - a statement implicating
Julius Rosenberg. He then made
" beeline for the law office of O.
hn Rogge who was already rep-
resentmg the Greenglasses.
_ . The statement Elitcher signed
~ for the FBI said that on two
“visits to his home in Washington
- during- the war Rosenberg had
‘asked him to.spy for the US.S.R.
- but that he had never done so.

 KIDNAPING PARTY: On Aug. 3
prosecutor Irving Saypol got a

" sealed warrant for the arrest of

© Sobell.
“overt  acts,”
- identical:

It charged him with five
all of which were

. MORTON SOBELL
S menced to 30 years on ne.
" evidence - e

homie with: her two. children,.

- (There is no  evidence that' he

having “had conversa-

" FUEL FOR THE BONFIRE:
there, too, Sobell’s classmate and
i nexghbor Elitcher came in handy

tions” with Julius Rosenberg over

a two and a half year period, at:
six ‘month intervals. On Aug. 16

ten armed men broke into ‘the:

Sobell apartment in Mexico City, -
blackjacked him, dumped him in=-

to one car of a five-car -caravan

and drove three days and nights -
until they reached the U.S. bor-

der. ‘There, waiting FBI agents .
arrested Sobell and took him to.
New York where he was arraigned -
Aug. 25 and held in '$100,000 bail

There was still no case against
Sobell, except that the Sobells and
the Rosenbergs had visited each
other from time to time and
Sobell had “fled’” to Mexico.

was up to anything more incrimi-
nnating . than a  vacation. The:
known facts: his home in Queens
was not even sublet; he and his
family had booked air passage,
rented their Mexico City apart-
ment, in their own names in an
apparently normal way)

But

for the FBL ‘Although in
two statements (July 20
Elitcher did not menti
he finally signed a thir'
ment in October, accordmg to his
own testlmony, which = quoted
Rosenberg as saying: “Sobell -is
also in this.”

(Sobell was indicted on Oct. 10,
stood trial with the Rosenbergs,
was found guilty and sentenced to
30 years in prison. No overt acts
were charged against him, his
conviction depended solely on
Elitcher’s testimony:. Sobell's at- -



torneys called no witnesses nor
did Sobell testify in his own de-
fense, in the belief that the jury.
would reject the unsupported tes-
timony of Eliicher in the face of
no government allegations of
overt acts. His case, like that of
the Rosenbergs, has been ap-
pealed.)

Whether or not the government,
in kidnaping and arresting Sobell,
had any genuine expectation of
convicting him, hauling him in
bhelped add fuel to the red-spy
bonfire being built up around the
Rosenbergs.

MRS. ROSENBERG ARRESTED:
Prior to Sobell's kidnaping and
arrest, Ethel Rosenberg had been
twice called before the federal
grand jury. Questioned mainly
about her and her husband’s
political beliefs, she refused an-
swers on constitutional grounds
and on Aug. 11, as she left the
grand jury room, she too was
placed under arrest.

- On Aug. 17, the day before So-
bell’s arrest on the Mexican bor-
der, the first indictment in the
case was handed down. It charged
Ethel and Julius Rosenberg with
having conspired to transmit
atomic secrets to the Soviet Union,
Indicted with them was Anatoli

“Yakovlev, departed Soviet "cnnf,
sular official accused as recipient

of the secrets. Named as co-

. conspirators but not as defend-
ants were Harry Cold and David

and Ruth Greenglass. Eobeu m
not mentioned. -

‘The N.Y. Times noted’ :

This ‘was the first time that the
) Govermment had brought Mirs, Green-
glass inu ﬂm CARC: - o 4 tr.s. At—-;
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by Ruth Greeenglass.

torney Irving Saypol said the g*‘“‘;: S
jury tad directed that she 0O teid
prosecuted. Thus I was hutﬂcaim.
that she was cooperating im The o
vestigation and might furn G*‘V?‘"“
ment witness. :

KNOW-HOW AT WORK: The._ .

Times noted that the indictment
listed eleven “overt acts,’”” among

" them charges that on Nov. 15,

1944, the Rosenbergs conferred
with Ruth Greenglass and five
days after gave her $500. to go
to New Mexico to visit her hus- .
band. Another charged Rosen~ .
berg with visiting Mrs, Green-
glass in N. Y. on Dec. 10, 1944, and
receiving information trom her.
These notations in the Timmes
story of the first indictments i@~
dicate how the government’s case
began to shape up through ¥FBI
know-how. :
As a first example, the charge
against Rosenberg on July 17 when
he was arrested dated his alleged
activities from “early in 1945."
The Aug. 17 indictment charged
“avert acts” dating back to Nowv.
15, 1944, to cover new aiiegations‘

A NEW ovmn* ACT

“My cltent 1s ‘not. a“hsolutely .

ulmut every date mentioned fin At
indictment, but he Is ready to give
. his statement of wm tmnspm as




“he recalls ' the events.”

The third and final indictment
- réturned on Jan. 31, 1951, a
days before the trlal was
eduled to get under Way This

es)
i extends the conspiracy to June
6, 1944. .. . One overt act has

. 4.
- HOW IT GREW: This chronology,
. when  co-related ‘with U. S. “Atty.

Saypol’s statements and with the -

. testimony given ‘in. the courtroom,
‘makes it apparent that:

® On July 17, Julius Rosen- :

berg’s arrest was warranted on no

other basis than oral allegations
about him made to the federal’

authorities by his in-laws, Ruth
and David Greenglass. :

‘® The arrest of Ethel Rosenberg
on Aug. 11, and the indictment
of Ethel and Julius on Aug. 17,
were based entirely on the same

- oral unsupported allegations.
@ The kldnapmg and arrest of

THE ROSENBERGS TAKE THE smn ).

; 'GN Mar. 21, 1951, eight months
: after .he was arrested on
. charges of spying for the U.S. S R,

“stand. Durmg the eight
;_been bombarded with a well-nigh
ceaseless’ propaganda barrage de-
signed to convince them  of the
- certair guilt of the 33-year- -old
‘5}Rosenberg and ~his 35- year -old
; w;te, Ethel

dictment (as noted again in thev ;

been .
added. .. . It charges Rosenberg with
ing 247 Delaware Av., Washing-
[hlitchers apartment], on _June *

- JUSTICE:

- Russians with unl
Juhus Rosenberg took the w1t--

f“months the American public had |

Morton v' Sobell- on' Aug. 18 were |

warranted by nothing except his
suspected political beliefs and his .

being “over the border” when the.

FB1 sought ‘him out—as they did =~
‘every one’ of Rosenberg’s CCNY @
~classmates and acquaintances.
‘@ Sobell’s indictment on Oct. 10
was based on his 1nv01vement by -
Max Ehtcher Sobells former ¢col-. .
" lege room- mate and next-deer @ .
under threat of prose-‘,jﬂ i

nelghbor,
cution for

0 The ﬁnal mdxctment -on J’an.:,: o

31, 1951, contains the first indica-~
tlon of any incriminating ailega=
tions given to federal authorities
about Julius’ Rosenberg by Elxt«'
cher.

‘Thus the case againsi; ;
the Rosenbergs, which orought -
death sentences for them, was
built entirely by the Greenglasses

. —both self-labeled spxes——and by

Elitcher, whose testimony saved
h1m from a S-year permry rap
and professxonal ruin.

The Greengi&;ésésf
Rosenberg being f

resources to recruit. other ‘spies; ;
establish contacts ‘with scientists -
in government agencies and key
defense plants; to spend’ $50-75
every night for entertaining; to
subsidize the college. education of
likely espmnage prospects; and to
furnish his confederates with -
large sums of money to- flee this




country and find eventual haven
“pehind the Iron Curtain.”

As 2 token of their apprecia-

tion - for his service, “the  Rus-
sians,” ‘according to the Green-
glasses,  had. given Rosenberg a
- citation:
special

privileges; - ‘watches for

‘graph of a- table was mtroduced'ff

which entitled him- to

“himself and his wife; and a con-
sole table containing ‘a hidden .

compartment for microfilming se-
cret documents.

Notwmhstandmg the intrxgue,,

mystery, excitement, drama and
real-life whodunit qualities of the
government’s portrayal of ‘Rosen-
berg, there was just one factor
missing: not a shred of 't could
. be supported by even a scintilla
of evidence. Nor was any evidence
offered even to try to support it.

If these headline-seeking . alle-
gations  about Julius Rosenberg
were indeed factual, it would
seem that the government surely
could have produced some evi-
dence or testimony that:’

® He was known to other mem-
_ bers of the A-bomb spy ring.
® He had “important contacts”
in defense plants and government
agencies.
® He was a big: spender in mght

- clubs and restaurants.

® He consorted with Russxan,

natlonals

® He had subsidized students

college educatlon
THE k‘fRU,SSIAN”
~government’s
attempt to prove its headline alle-

TABLE :

- Jetle box.

’I‘he
avoidance of any ‘

gations was almost too crude. The

console: table which ostensmly

: contamed a secret compartmentr
was not even produced 1n court.»

1:11 e

in " the 1ndlctment on which the

(although an apparently normal
table was impounded by the gov-
ernment - when -the Rosenbergs
were arrested); instead, a photo~ ~

in -eviderice that was “like”’ the
one allegedly supplied = “by the :
Russians.” (The Rosenbergs said
they bought theirs at a- Macy s
sale for $21) :

Significantly, non‘e of these, :
headline allegations was included

Rosenbergs were brought' to trxal :
The 12 “overt acts” charge that,
as part of a conspiracy to trans-
mit A-bomb and other secret in-
formation to the U.S.S. R.:

(1) In June, 1944, Julius visited
the home of a classmate, Mav Elit-
cher, in. Washington, D.C. s

(2) ©On Nov. 15, 1944, Julius and
Ethel “conferred with” Ruth Green-
glass. -

(3) On Nov. 20, 1944, Junus gave
Ruth Greenglass a sum-of money (J.
BEdgar Hoovel s annotiocement said it
was $500; in court it wecame $150.)

(4) On Nov. 20, 1944, Ruth Green-
glass boarded a train for New Mexijeo. +

(5) Oun Dee. 10, 1944, Julius visited
the ~Greenglass apartment at 266‘
Stanton St., N. Y. C. ;

(6) On Dec 16, 1944 Julms

_ee[ved from Ruth. :eenglaw a piece
of  paper contamin« written ln-v
formation;.

7)) -On Jan. 5,
Ethel “conferre(l
«lasses e : :

(8) On: “¥an. 5, 1945, dulius gavi
'Ruth Greenﬂass a t:orn half ot 3

1945, ‘Julius :md
with” the  Greem:

-(9) On: Jan. 10, ]940, Julin
“duced David Greenglass to man on
‘First Avenue, N. Y. €. :
5 (16) On Jan. 12, 194a Julius &
:erred with” David reeoglass.
(1) Om Jan. 12 1‘)43, Julins Te:
ceived fromy David Jreenglass a paper.
containing. sketchies of exp“rsments
conducted at the {ns *\Unm"-‘ nrem}cu‘




glass boarded a train for New Mexico,
these 12 “‘overt acts,” Rosen-
, when he took the stand,
enied four as outright false-
bhoods, He said he never .gave
Ruth Greenglass any sum  of
money, and never received any
w :wnttnn information from her or
a;ny sketches from David Green-
glass He denied giving Ruth a
torn half of -a jello box or in-
~troducing David- to “a man” on
~ First Ave. This man, according to
Greenglass’ testimony, was *a
Russian,” whose name, dress and
. “description Greenglass was un-
able to recall when pressed te do
s6 ‘hy Rosenberg’s attorney, Em-
anuel Bloch.
: Rosenberg did not challenge the
other “overt acts” listed in the
indictment; ; he did, however,
chall$nge and deny on oath the

import of these acts as alleged:

by the uncorroborated testimony
of witnesses whose  accusations
against the Rosenbergs saved
~their own hides.

CASUAL CLASSMATES:
meeting in Elitcher’s
Washington in June,

The
home  in
1944, the

‘roborate the Greenglass’ por-
~ trayal of Rosenperg as a master
© §py - who toured the country re-
" eruiting espionage prospects, de-
‘fies credulity as it was described
by Flitcher.

 Here is how ° master—:.py” Julius
Ro;;enberg proceeded to “recruit”
kis . former classmate into  his
espionage net; according to El-
cher’s sworn testimony:

“He came over after supper and my
if¢ was there and we had a casual
versation. After that he asked if

~only testimony purporting t<o cor-.

&

MAX ELITCHER
The FBI put a squeeze on him

my wife would leave the room, that
he wanted to speak to me in private.
She did and then he said to .me—
he talked to me first about the jgb
that the Soviet Union was doing im
the war effort and how at present &
good deal of military informatiom -
.was being denied them by some in-
“terests in the U.S. and becanse of
that, their effort was beilng impeded.”

 Then, according to Elitcher,
Rosenberg asked him whether, in
his Jo‘b with the Nayys Ordna;nce;

the offer but under cmss—ex mi
nation he admitted that he never
turned - over to Rosenberg any
material, secret, classified, con~
fidential or otherwise.)

‘Rosenberg’s  account of this
meeting is considerably different.
He said that when he was in
Washington in 1940, while hie



© swimming - pool.

wxfe was Working in the govern~

- the “overt acts” as sinister -im-"

ment’s census bureau, he bumped

into two former classmates Mor-
ton Sobell ‘and Max Elitcher, at a
(Elitcher hadn’t
recalled ‘this encounter.) : Four
years later, Rosenberg testified, he
was' sent to Washington on -a
Slgna] Corps ‘assignment. After
being in the city for ‘three-days,
" “he became lonely and attempted
- 1o look up Sobell and Elitcher. He

. . sald Sobell's name was not listed

in the Washington telephone di~

rectory, but Elitcher’s was.

Rosenberg testified that, after
he had been at the Elitchers’ home

for a short time, Mrs. Elitcher did
leave .the room. But, instead of
being sent out by him so that he
could make spy overtures to her
husband (as Elitcher claimed),
she left the two men alone for a
mission as prosaic as washing the
supper dishes. He saw Elitcher a
year and a half later in Washing-
ton, and a third time in New York
in -1946. He denied categorically
any “spy” talk with Elitcher on
- -any of these occasions; their en-
- counters were no more than get-
g togethers of old c]assmates

“However, - -Rosenberg  agreed

. readily that he had talked about

" the war effort, about the opening
of the second front, about the
-Soviet Union’s mxhtary and eco-

nomie gains, and’ his  freely-ex-

pressed view - that the Russ:ansa

~ bad

-%..i . contributed  a major share in
destroying the Hitler beast who killed.
" gix ‘million of 'my co-religionists, and:

Greenglasses that are listed among

=1 feel-emotional about that thing.” ' -
~The three -meetings - w1th ‘the
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“that the ROSenbergs are vmtlms
of a political frame-up is that th

during which he surely: must hav’e{

plementations of & spy plot did.
indeed . take ~ place, ROSenberg
testified. But, instead of the in- -
triguing conversations that the
Greenglasses ascribed to the meet-[
ings, ‘Rosenberg said that one of
them was at a family gathermg/';
when David first returned to New
York on an army furlough; an-
other occurred at his mother-in-
law’s, when he saw and talked
to Ruth Greenglass after her re- -
turn from a five-day visit to her
husband in Nov. 1944;  and  the
third was at the Ro;senbergsﬂ .
apartment, where the Green-
glasses had been invited to dinner
(similar invitations had - been
extended to David and Ruth by
all the relatives who attended the
family dinner welcoming the army.
sergeant home for furlough).

At these meetings, Rosenberg "
testified, he discussed nothing:
more sinister than their children,’
work, the progress of the war, and
politics, in which Rosenberg
voiced the opinion that the Soviet:
Union = was . still . bearing = the.
“heaviest load” of repelling th
German Army, and that a second
front _should have been opened

sooner. .
What glves the ‘cleares

12 “overt acts” listed in the in
dictment all occur during the six-
month period  preceding - Julius® -
dismissal from his Signal Corps&
job.on charges that he was a Com~_
munist Party -member—a period .

been under investigation.



.y

 Ethel Rosenberg, when she fol-

" lowed her husband on the stand,
. also . denied

categorically  the
Greenglasses’ accusations purpori-
Cing to link her to the espionage
plot as Julius’ assistant and moral
supporter. The Greenglasses ac-
“pused Ethel of typing up A-bomb
notes which allegedly were given
to Julius by David; wriling letters
to the Greenglasses when they
were lving in Albuquergue, N. M.,
(and allegedly giving them in-
structions for mecting a courier);
and being present at several of
_the meetings which the Rosen-
bergs insisted were family or
social gatherings. No letters, notes
or any other corroboration of
these accusations were produced.

Ethel Rosenberg testified ‘th&ﬁ
she did own a poriable pypewriter;
that she earned her living 28 a
typist before her marriage; that
she corresponded with > Green~
glasses for her mother, “who.
doesn’t writé English very well™;
that she did some volunteer typ-
ing for the ladies auxiliary of
husband’s wunion,
Architects, Engineers,
and Technicians, CI0, and, during
the war, for the Office of Civilian
Defense. Apart from these typing
activities, she admitted to typing
nothing more “jperiminating’
than her husband’s denial of the
government’s allegations in sever-
ing his employment on the charge
he was a Communist. :

#A FAIR AND IMPARTIAL TRIAL™?

HEN TESTIMONY had been

¥ completed in the trial last

‘March, and just before the sum-

mation and the judge’s charge,

_attorney Alexander Bloch address-

ed Judge Iyving Kaufman with
‘the following motion:

“f move for a mistrial upon the
ground that the frequent questioning
by the Court ... of witnesses, espe-
cially the defendants, had a teu-
~dency of undutly influencing the jury
o the prejudice of the defendants

and - depriving them of their con-
itutional right to a fair and hmpar-

Judge Kaufman indignantly
_brushed the motion aside and
challenged the defense’s sincerity
aking it.

election of examples of what
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- jury as Communists and “R

the defense motion referred to
follow The reader should judge
them while remembering that the
case against the Rosenbergs 2s
presented in the “overt acts” was
clearly not ‘
conviction unless the couple could
be indelibly smeared- before the
ussi
Firsters.” ik

THE FACT THAT WASN'T:
When the Government called its
first witness, Max Elitcher, Judge
Kautman interrupted the prosé-
cutor’s direct examination of the’
witness to address the jury as.
follows: ,

“1 want you to understand righé

at the outset that THE FACT THAT
THEY [the defendants] WERBE MEM-:

her .
Federation of
Chemists .

sufficient to win a =~




. BERS OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY
Jemphasis ours] does not establish
the elemeonts mecessary to prove them
gullty of the crime charged in this
indictment, which is conspiracy to
commit espionage. However I am
admitting - this testimony on the
theory of motive, but the Govern-
ment will have to establish that
" there 1is some connection between
Communism and committing the of-
fense charged in the indictment.”
There had been no evidence up

{0 this point that the Rosenbergs

were Communists, yet the judge

“referred to this as a “fact.” The
only “fact” then in existence
bearing on this point was Julius
- Rosenberg’s denial of Communist
affiliations in" seek mg to regain

his Signal Corps job in 1945,
Thus Judge Kaufman, in the

apparent act of counseling the

jury on how to judge the ev'dence,

committed the first act of im-

planting the defendants’ “Com-

munism” .in the jury’s minds.

ON THE HONOR OF BENTLEY:
Later, when the Government
“brought Elizabeth Bentley to the
stand to coffsr her now-familiar
testimony that all Communists are

“spies for Moscow, the judge point-

ed to little more than his earlier
comment spelled backwards: .

THE COURT: “The purpose for
which this testimony was taken . . o
is to show a link, as the Government
'centends, exists between aiding Rus-
sia . . . and being members of the

o Communist Party. . . 0 .
“When it became the defense’'s
turn, Judge Kau:man was openly
antagonistic. At the beginning of
his ‘eross examination of the gov=-
ernment’s first witness, Atty. E. H.
Bloch sought to question Eltcher
about the circumstances that he,
a government witness, was repre-
sented by the same lawyer, O,
John Rogge, as two defendants in
the indictment, David and Ruth -
Greenglass. Pros"cutor Irving Say-
pol objeeted.
SAYPOL: “Will your honor let me
. state on the record my ebjections?
¥ think the cross-examination is
taking a turn which is wheily umn-
fair to the prosecution. First theére -
is an implication that the U.S.
Government recommmends lawyors and
witnesses to defendants.”

THE COURT (sustaining the nb- i
_Jection): “Well, you had better be
prepared, Mr, Saypol, for many, many.
mere. implications bv the defen

" this trlah. . .”~ :

ed out to the jury that this testi- .

meny was what Le had . ferred
te - in his foregoing staiement
-about - the connection - berween
‘jCommumsm and esp:cnage.
O THE COURT: “I assume that thls
_is the ' causal coennection that
have been ta!kmg about . bet
wembership in _the -party and o
tending to give an advantrre te a
foreign govemment ‘to owits

~ooment.”

" The judge then explamed the
‘import of Bentley's testimony to
?the Jury, ina way. which amouut— it
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the
V. 8.8, R. as charged in t,he ingict-

T had remamed “good f‘

Q (by E. H. Bls=h): “Dld wu
come to blows with Jullus?
hy Da!id GM“ng"av):i

“'\o l :

- @ig
Q: Do “you - remember an mmdent
‘when you were sitting in-the coiner
. .eandy store at Hmmton St and Av. B



- -aetivity.
- .was called as a witness -or named

when your brother Bernie had’ to
o separate the both of you?”
© U As VIt slipped my mind.”
~THE COURT: “Subsequent to that,
had you patched things up?”
S A “Certainly. We were very friend-
1y after that.”

.~ The Greenglasses’ testlmony, in

~an effort to connect family gath-
‘erings thh the Rosenbergs to the
~alleged spy plot, freely tossed off
names  of guests etc. as persons

Qqnn_ected with Julius in ‘espionage
(None of these persons

in any indictment.) One ‘such’per-
son, - a- neighbor. of  the Rosen-

2 ‘bergs, was ‘allegedly first pointed

out to Greenglass by Rosenberg

_as a person who would contact

‘him in New Mexico -for informa-

, tion. Later they met socially but

- Greenglass - could testify to -no .

discussion of espionage mattiers.
Rosenberg testified that the wo-
man and. her husband had been
merely dinner guests at a home-
coming for
Attorney Bloch questioned Rosen-

David Greenglass..

berg about the dinner party:

‘Q: “bid -you -ever have -any dis-
‘eussion with Ann . Sidorovich or her
-husband at any time with respeet to

getting any lnfurmation relating to
the national defense of ‘this coun-

try?”
A: “1 did not.”
. THE COURT: “Did you ever die—

cuss with Ann- Sidorovich the respec-
‘tive preferences of economic systems
. between Russia and the U.S.2” =
_Rosenberg replied that “in my
normal social intercourse with my.
friends we discussed matters-like

~that.” Atty. Bloch, to. offset the

implications of the Judoes inter-
ruption, elicited - from Rosenberg

the statement that he would fight

for - this country in- a. war with
any  other country. Again Kauf- -
man mterrupted
THE COURT: “Deo you approve the
communistic: system of Russia over

the capltnlistic system  of this
country?”

DEATH FOR TYPISTS: The fol-
lowing prejudicial -court. tactics

occurred at one of the most im-
portant junctures of the ftrial,

CHIEF HOOVER AND ATTORNEY GENERAL McGRATH
: They laid: down the co’ndmomng barrage




gver the allegation that FEthel
Fosenberg typed atomic informa-
tiom received by Julius frem
Greenglass:

@: “Pld your wife ever type up
At your request any maéter as a ve-
swit of your having received any of
that 12-page descriptive watter?’

A: “She did not type any such
thing.”

THE
Eypist?”

A: “Yes, she is.”

THE COURY: “Do you have a Izype—
writer at home?”

A: “That is right”

THE COU E{T' "Plot'et’d i

COURT: “Is your wife a

Q: “Did you ever mke anpy matevial
that was ever transmitted te you by
Dave or Ruth Greenglass and turn
it over to the Russians or anybedy
else?”

A: “No. ¥ did not.”

THE COURT: “Did you know any
Russians at that time?”

SBE SERVED JELLO: FEthel
Rosenberg’s examination was
briefer and less invelved than her
busband’s. But Judge Xaufman
played no favorites:

Q: “Did you ever hear of any such
thing as a Jello box being cut in two
in order to be a means m’ identifica-
tion of any emlssary or agent to be

sent by your husband .out West in
mﬂe to get Information tmm, ‘the

. danves Projoet?” L

“()utwu!e of thls cour

: 11 LOL
ave any Jello lmxes in yanr a
ment?r

Saypol's badgering was hardly: 2

‘less tendentious than His Honor’s.
" Thus, in  eross- examining Juhus
Rosenberg

. Q: “Did you -ever make any eon-
© tribation . te the Joint Antl—Fa%lsb
 Refugee Committee?” :

A “Yes, I believe I did.”

. BAYPOL (turning te the jurorsy:
“That is known to be an organiza-

 the Sing Sing death house:

oy 3 ;
'lk “m«:ment.ﬂh diag yon 0

. who testified tHat he had
“passport’ photos” of thc-‘* Ro

‘tures nor a record of the trans-

tion deemed. subversive by the At- ;
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torney General”

To the host of gquestions teq«smi
at bim by the preosccutor in cress-
examination about his  political
affiliations, Rosenberg refused teo
answer, claiming priviliege under
the 5th Amendms:nt. This is what
happened when attorney Bloch
objected to this entire line of
questioning: :

BLOGUH: “. . . This type of Gues-
tion goes to collateral matter. The
charge here is espiogage.” ’

THE COURT: * . I wouldn't en-
tertain this I 1 beleved it was epl-

Iateral. . . . I belleve that ‘in view

of the foundation which the (iov

ernment has latd that it is rele-
vant.”

For Ethel Rosenberg, whose
cross-examination by the prosecu-
tor consisted almost entirely in
attacking her exercise of privilege
in refusing to answer questions
before the grand jury before she :
was indicted, here is one of the
questions whwah enabled Saypol
and Judge Kaufman to send this
mother of two small children to

Lo 4y A HEtle while ago you sald ym .
- did everyihing to !w[p Davey, do you
rengmber lhat"" - . p
T #yesr .

o ()* CHEMd you
1(" wanunist l’m-

guise of rebuttalma phctagm;{:}, wer
iken

berg family (all iwugh he counld l
produce rio negatives of the ple~

actmn)«attomey Bloeh asked me s
witness:
§: “Now ﬂwre am mme Saturd&ys




When you do a rather rushing busi-
Bess?

2 “Not @ rushing business

A Well,ca geod busine
O BAYPOL: “Did you say a ‘Russian
‘leness' or a ‘rushing business'™”

Judge Kaufman playfully ad-
;Bonished the U.S. Attorney not
%0 try to be a Milton Berle and the
‘im‘y ‘chuckled respectfully. There-

*»

after, their sport exhausted both
judge and prosecutor sought Spir=-
itual guidance ‘as they took pains
to inform newsmen, who, With no
exception, highlighted this  in
their accounts of the trial) and
returned to Foley Square to send
the objects of their banter to the

Death House.

TOO CRUEL, TOO HORRIBLE

N sentencing Ethel and Julius

Rosenberg to death in the elec-
:&ric chair on charges of entering
into an atomic espionage conspir-
c@CY in . 1944-45, Judge Irving
Kaufman told the convictea de-
fendants:

“Your crime is worse than murder.
Piain, deliberate, contemplated mur-
derc s dwarfed fuw magnitude by
eomparison with the crime you have
evmmitted,

Lo T 0 L believe your conduct in
T putting into the hands of the Rus-
slans the A-bomb. years before our

C U Bvest scientists prédicted Russia would
T perfect the bomb has already caused
the Communist aggression in. Korea
with the resultant casualties exceed-
L ing 50.000 Americans, and who knows
ot that milllons moere of Innocent
Ylwug‘le- may - pay the price of your
Jtreason. Indeed. by your betrayal vou
wndoubtedly have altered the course
£ Ristory to the disadvantage of our
ountry. No on¢ can say that we do
o live In'a constant state of ten-
~We. have ' evidence of your
wry all areund us every day—
Cthe eivilan | defénse activities
the nation are aimed at
p#eparmg s ('ork n qtom bBowmb at-

stam&m 1 feel that 1 must pass such
sentence wpon the principals in Chis
diabolical . conspitucy  to- destroy a

ln the N ht nf ‘the circum-"

God-fearing nation, which will dem- °

onstrate with finality that this na-

tion’s seulrlty must remain “invio-

late.

This was the ratmnahzation for
imposition by a civil court—for
the first time in this country’s
history, either in peace or war-—
of the death sentence on a charge
of espionage. :

REFLECTING HYSTERIA: Call-
ing - the .sentence “unjust,” The
Sentinel, American-Jewish ' na-
tional -magazine in Chicago,- said
Kaufman “was carried away to
an extent by the hysteria which
has overtaken our country.” The
Jewish BDaily T rwar., which ac-

cepted  without challenge = the
judge’s statements as to the
Rosenbergs’ . guilt, nevertheless

found the sentence “too horrible”
and “too cruel” It probably spoke
for the  whole Jewish community
of America when it added. that
“every Jew feels the same way”;
but it is now apparent that. a far
vaster segment of America finds
the sentence too cruel and hor- E
rible.




“But even assuming that . the
) Robénbergs did participate in such
“a plot, the judge’s statement justi-
fying - the death sentence falls
" apart © factually when " viewed

- only cruel and horrible but ridicu-
lous and illegal to boot. )

A STUDY IN CONTRASTS:  Of
the 12  “overt - acts” charged
against the Rosenbergs, the first
occurred in June, 1944; the last
in Jan. 1945. The savagery of the
sentence, if it may in.any con-
ceivable way be justified, can be
understood only in  terms of the
political climate six years' after
the commission- of  the “crime.”
Deatn for the crime the Rosen-
bergs allegedly committed:is un-
thinkable had they been brought
to trial at the ‘time it allegedly
was committed, when the US.S.R.
‘was a war ally. But even for aid-
ing an enemy in World War II,
no individual ‘was  sentenced to
death. :

In the wartxme spy case known
-as-WU:S. vs. Molzahn, four men
wko gave vital -aircraft secrets to
cGermany in the fall of 1941 were
- let off with 5- to 15-year senten

.ces. “Axis Sally” and “Tokyo Rose”

- —against each of whom was pre-
- “sented: a mountain - of evidence
' showmg they had actively worked

for an enemy in wartime, and

‘appeals can’be exhausted)

-ers had been convicted
,leged sptes for the Sovie’c Unio

“against the historical facts; and .}
the sentence itsélf becomes not

MJUDGE vs. COMM[SSION Fur=
ther grounds for questlomngv :

be free before the Rosenﬁ;ergs

Even in those cases:

years, the mlmmum sentence six
months.

lmposmon of the death sentences
werc forthcoming from govern-
ment itself—the Joint House-Sen-~
ate Committee on Atomic Energy.
Its 222-page. report published last

April, after the Rosenbergs had

been sentenced to death, demol- =

~ishes every . point  made: by the .

prosecutor ‘and the judge in:reé-
gard to the death penalty.

‘against each of whom was abso- - ;

lutely proven treason, the greatest

-~ crime chargeable against a citizen
~in relation to his own' govern-
. -ment-—were each sentenced to.ten -
. years’ imprisonment.  (With time
: ,off for good behavior, both will

The Tedl ‘Ju.li'us? :



. The commission’s- report, en-
“titled Soviet Atomic Espienage,
 states its objeclive as “‘assessing
_the atomic-espionage damage in-
 flicted upon the U.8.” It cites four
“spies. who, it says, did the most
damage to U.S. defenses in this
order: Dr. Klaus Fuchs, Dr. Allan
Nunn May, Dr. Bruno Pontecorvo
~and David Greenglass.

WERE S”IES NECESSARY? These

" four together, according to the re-
“port, “have advanced the Soviet
“atomic program by 18 m 18.”
Qualifying *hat judgment the re-
port adds:

This is not to bmply that Russia
could never have broken the Amerl-
¢an  atomle wonopoly through ber
own  unaided efforts.

Fuchs, the alleged master spy,
the report claims, “may have set
ahead the Soviet project by one

year.” Of David Greenglass, the
report says:
« . . The bomb. sketches and ex-

planations that Greenglaso—as a vire
toal Jaymwan—could  prepare  must
have counted for litle compared with
the authoritative sclentific eomwmen-
tary wpen  atomie  weapons  that
jl‘li(’hu transmitted. . . . Everything
eonsidered, Greenglass  appears  to
- higve heen the feast effective of the
Aour spies.
 The Rosenbergs are mentioned
nly once, by way of recording
. i mxwmmm
'Yﬁt even takmg the prosecu-
lion's tmpmwn charges as valiq,
hie Rosenbergs could have done
no - fiore than  transmit . the
ketches of this “least effective”
py, which “mmt ‘have cmmted
Aor iit&lfn :

Wl!AT A SPY NFFI}S., Judge
K’auim;m in}_]mtxfymg the un-
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precedented death sentence, called
Julius Rosenberg “the prime mov-
er in this conspiracy”; Ethel “his
full fledged partner”; both of
them the “prm*‘ipals in t;his dia~
belical conspiracy.”

The eommittee’s report cites a
letter written by atomic scientist
Karl Cohen of the H. K. Ferguson
Co. to commitiee chairman Sen.
Brien McMahon (D-Conn.) de-
seribing the attributes of an effi-
cient spy:

Knowledge of the gemeral scope of
the weork, access to  detalled in-
formation, and an appreciation of
s significance, : -
The Rosenbergs, clearly had no

knowledge and no access to de-
tailled information on atomie
energy, and no tra'ning whatever
that would have enabled either
of them to appreciate its signifi-
cance. '

WAS THERE A SECRET? More-
cver. there is one basically: signi-
ficant aspect of the sentence of
death imposed on the Rosenbergs.
It deals with the kind of informa-
tion supposedly given to - the
U S8R, if their guilt be assumed.

In cases involving espionage the
burden is on the prosecution, as
our ceurts have held, to prove that
information trancmitted is  “se-
cret.” When information already
“has been made public property,”

. there is no offense in tra,nsmzt;tmg

it to a foreign power. i

In a speech last January before
the New York Ciiy Bar Assn., Dr.
J. Robert Oppenhsimer, foremost
U. 8. authority on atomic weapons
—as reported in the N.Y. Timeg—

. . declared that there were no “uwn-

publithed” secrets concerning, atomie




"IRVING SAYPOL
The exp2rts dissented

weapons, and na “secret laws of na-
ture” avallable to only a few.

WHERE WERE THE EXPERTS?
‘Referring to testimony given by
.David. Greenglass pertaining to
the A-bomb sketches and notes he
allegedly gave to the Rosenbergs
for the U.8.S.R. Time moagazine
“explained:

The spies on frial could not be
eonvicted without proof that they

. the Russians.

Greenglass drew a - sketch in
‘court and gave & long oral de-
i “scrxptmn of the information he
“allegedly gave Rosenberg. Al-
though the burden was on the
- government to prove the accuracy
- of the Greenglass sketch and de-
S scnptlon a liaison man th;h the
\Atomc Energy Comm. was the
only person produced by the gov-
ernment to testiy that they to
any “substantial degre>” reflected
- the actual ccmstruc.txon of . the
- bomb.

had given real and vital secrets to‘

This point of view found NO
acceptance from any informed
quarter Time commented- that
“some of his [Greenglass’] testi-
mony made little scientific sense,”
and that Greenglass’ bomb Was
not “up to date, complete or ac- .
curate,” after pointing out “the
general principle of an atom bomb' &
has been no secret.” ’

“ILLOGICAL, UNWORKABLE”' s
"To the science editor of KLife, .
“Greenglass’ implosion bomb ap=_
pears illogica!, if not downraght
unworkable.” Scientific Americamn
also refused to take s riously the
contraption solemnly introduced
by the prosecution through Green-
glass. This authoritative publica-~
tion’s lengthy articls on t*he
Greenglass bomb brgan:
History's most elaborately guarded
secret—how to make an xtmni( bomb

—was casually let out of the bag im

a courtroom last month. Or was Kt?

The Scientific American article
contained this biting—and highly
revealing—comment:

What the newspapers falled to note
was that without quoantitstive data
and  other necessary - ae eumlmnvln'
information the Gwnwmw lmmn ;
ot much of a sécret,

Thus - the sketcfh wmeh
Rosenbergs were m:ﬂmeﬁ of 5
ing to the U.SS:
“mogmal” and *

ordmg to. the best authm-]tlea to
Judge the ev&dmce m the case”

UNHEEDED WA!’N i ’GS 5
* contention of “sscrecy” ’
ing atomic information has béen
the most" assxduously»;xianted
paganda of the cold war. It runs
directly- counber to the wstimany




in 1945 of scientists most closely
associated with atom.c develop-
~ment, such as Harold C. Urey,
Oppenheimer, Huxley in England
and others who pleaded with the
public and the Allied governments
to understand that there existed
no basic “atomic secrets. They
.warned ' then that atom bombs
could be built by any nation, that
the only protection against atom-
ic. war ‘was -international outlaw-
ing -ot - atomic ~weapons and
destruction of stockpiles.

Authoritative scientific publiea-

tions also have repeated this same

soint of view. An editorial in the
Zeptember, 1949 issue of Atemies,
-~ monthly periodical dedicated
40 the presentation of scientific
‘acts about all phases of atomic
energy, offers one tygical state-
ment of the many hundreds.that
could be quoted. The ~editorial,
prompted by Presiient Truman’s
announcement in 1949 that. the
Soviets had exploded an atom
bomb, declared:

“ ..t
ling - since

start-
every

should not be
it is eonly what
" reputable scientist, ‘knowing the
principles of nuclear physics, has
‘been predicting ever since we dropped
the atomic bomb on sapan four years
ago. SINCE THE DISCOVERY OF
NIUM FISSION IN 1938 THERE

HAS BEEN NO BASIC SECRET RE-
‘GARDING AN MBOMIC BOMB. True,
not ‘until July 16, 1945, when

t experlnwnt'u atsmic bomb

e.cu,ntuts ac!,uall)
onth  would

mericin
hat an atomic

TRING TH

CDATE AT 2

N THE \'A‘OVHC

D20 ] OV HIRO-

THIS wacum WAS SIMPLY fmu

WE - KNEW THE BOMB WOULD
WORK. Scientists of other matiems
did net know it.” (caps added)

VERDICT BY PASSION: Before
the Rosenberg trial the govern-
ment told the public it weuld =
produce as witnesses such tep
nuelear physicists as Oppenheimer
and Urey, and wariime A- bemb
project chief Lieut. Gen. Leslie
Groves. None of them came fo
testify. Was it because they might =
have admitted that ne “atomic =
secret” ever existed-at all? e
Information possessed by the
Atomic Energy Commission would
seemingly bear this out. Last De-
cember, in the opening paragraph
of a news story datelined Wash-.
ingtoen, D.C., the Infernational
News Service rercrted:
“The ' Atomic Energy Commission

Friday bared secret decunientary
proof that Russia has known the
seientific secrets - of atom bemb

manufaectore since 1940, the year the
United - States began attempts te
dvvelop the missile.”

Outside of lynch law there is
_probably no more appalling ex-
ample in American memory. of

JUDGE IRV NG KAUFMAN
Did Divine Guidaxnce say “Death?,
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yielding to hysteria in the face
of judicial tradition and his-
torical and scientific fact, than
Judge Kaufman's death sentence
on Julius and Ethel Rosenberg for

UNFLINCHING IN

(April 17, 1951)

My very own dearest husband:

I don’t know when I've had such
.& time bringing myself to write you.
My brain seems to have slowed to all
but a complete halt under the weight
of the myriad impressions that have
been stamping themselves upon it
minute upon wminute,” hour upon
hour, since my removal here. I feel
a sharp need to share all that bur-
dens my mind and bheart and so bring
to naughbt, make invalid the bitter
physical reality of our separation. . . .

The bars of my large, comfortable
eell  hold several books, the lovely,
colorful cards (including your ex-
quisite birthday greeting. to me) that
I accumulated at the House of De-
ten line the top ledge of my
writing table to pleasure the eyes
and brighten the spirit. The chil-
dren’s snapshets are taped onto a
“picture frame” made of cardboard,
and siile sweetly upon me whenever
I 'so desire, and within me some-
where, I shall find that “eourage,
0 dmwe and perapective” I shall
‘to see me through the days and
ghts of bottomless horror, of tor-

f ed Xomring I must deny! Julle;
déarest, how 1 wait upon the Jour-
‘mey's end and our triumphant Te-
turn to that precious life from which
the foul monsters of our time have
wught to drag us!
et Ethel

S (April 18, 1951)
i ﬂeamgﬁ Ethel:
L received your wonderful letter
this afternoon. .
It our Iawyers de pot succeed in

screams I may -not utter, of -
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“putting into the hands of &}
Russians the A-bomb"” and “caus
ing the Communist aggression I
Korea with the resultant casual
ties exceeding 50,000 Americans.

FACE OF DEATH.

bringing you back to the Women's
Detention Home I will move heaverx
and earth to be sent to Sing Sing
to be nearer you and to be abiea Lo
see you whenever it is possible.

I b2g you not to try to sway me
from this decision as thisz is what
I must do. Your single document
is indelible proof that not only
are you a fremendous person, but
you have the courage, confidence
and enlightened perspoctive to come
through all this hell and then some.
My wife, I stand humble beside your.
proud of you and inspired by such
a woman! . .,

In a couple of days the Passover
holidays of our people's search for
freedom will be here. This cultural
heritage has added meaning to us
whe are locked away from each other
and our loved ones by this modern

. Pharaoh. It has such meaning to s

and our children. Yes, we are misg—
ing a lot but this, too, shall pass

and we will have cause for greater E

celebration. . .,
© Always yzmr very mam SEEy

(Ethel to Atty. Ema%uﬂ Blwh)'t'

. . . Now I have a special reguess
to make of you. Please, when you

see the Warden next, won't you plead
with him to allow me to have Mich -
ael’s plant outside the cell where ¥
can’ see it but not tonch it? At the
very least, couldn’t 1 see it just oncee
so that I can truthfully tell Michae.
what it looks like. . My God, wha
harm can ‘there pcﬁmbly be. whas

erime committed if T am ‘allowed .

this one token of love from my dari-
ing children whom I have xmt Boen
for close to a year now!

O




(Julius to Ethel—May 9)

... Ethel, T was terribly shocked

to .read that Willie McGee was exe-
. cuted. . ... My heart is sad, my eyes
" are filled with tears. I must yell
SHAME AMERICA! Shame on those
who perpetrated this helnous act!
Greater shame on those who did not
lift ‘their voices and hands to stop
the Mississippl executioner. It seems
to me that the federal courts have
adopted the abominable medieval

-practice’ of the Southern Bourbons,’

legal lynching of Negroes—and @ are
now attempting, as in our case, to
apply this to political prisoners. Mark
my words, dearest, the harsh sentence
passed on us is part of the atomie
bysteria designed to brutalize the
minds of the people in order to make
it easier for them to accept as ‘a
commonplace thing long prison terms
and even death sentences for political
prisoners. P

In mzd—May, Julius was alse
~sent to the Death House and

wrote this letter to Ethel after'

their first visit there.

. . Darling, I miss you so much
and I am so concerned for your wel-
fare and peace of mind. All during
the lawyer consultation I couldn’t
take my eyes off you mor could I get
‘myself to express the tender and deep
ldv‘e I feel for you, my precious.

. TI'm sure we'll make it, dar]mg
'WIth décency and justice we’ll be
. delivered from this darkness to beau-
tiful " life and freedom. Goodnight,
_my wife. . R

From Ethel to Julius’ sister)

..0n, how indescribably bitter
21t 1s ~to be. separated from one’s
‘children. Can ' the heart-ache  ever
‘really be measured?
filled  to ‘overflowing with so much
sormw, so. much pain,,
though I shall never be quite free
of ‘these feelings again, Yet must 1
J my -donging and bid myself’ be
patient’ yet a while. more. The. thought

and sustains me; I simply
Pe found waﬁtmg.

_ counsel Alexander Blcch—Ed.] a:few

1 see ‘your mummy regularly and we
- talk ‘about you two fellows.

I am. a 'vessel
- see - and- hear.
it seems as - -
“-out -all right ~because we -~are all

of My swe et husband ‘ever comforts hear such ‘good news about you.:

ust not :

(Ethel to Atty. Bloch) -
"+ » . I'd HKe to drop your dad {co-

lines but since I don't know if it
would be permissible, I'd beétter. just
send my ‘love through you. How is
my adopted “Pop” anyway? Tell him
his adopted ‘“daughter” is as rebelli-
ous as-ever; let him just come and
see. me and I'll give him a sample
of the old lung power! Gosh, how I‘
used to bawl him  out during. our
consultations and how he’d plead with
you to make me “stop yelling” at -
him! How far away it all seems; I~
can see him this minute, after the
verdict, sitting . there heart-broken,
overcome, sick to the soul of him at"
all the rotten hypocrisy of the im=
partial- judge and the impartial jury.
His ‘old eyes have  beheld so many
slimy things, I'm hoping it's in the
cards for him to behold our eventualv :
victory! .

The Rosenbergs children,
Michael, 8 and Robbie, 4, were
placed in a shelter home fcllow-
ing their parents’ drrest. They
were removed a year later after
arrangements were made for
them to live with Julius’ mother.
Here is Julius’ first letter to them

at their new home.
My Dearest Darling Boy Michael:
.« . . We, your parents, still can’t
come home as our appeal to. the
higher- ‘courts has not as yet been:.
heard Be patient, honey, as ,everv-
thing will turn out all right and. we'll
come home too, when all this is over.

:We ‘look
at your pictures -and hug and ‘kiss
you with all our hearts. You are very
dear uand precious tc us ‘and T-send
you all my love. We’'d -like to hear = -
from you as to all the thlngs you do, /

I'm ' sure .everything wnl work.,
working- together from' the start and ©
‘we ‘aré doing a wonderful thing  for

all of us. "We. are well andglad: . to

Will be home, you can_bet on that.
7 Your own Daddy  Jullues



CONCWSMN

" They were convicted by the atmosphere and not by the evxdence.
—Felix Frankfurter, in The Case of Sacco and Vanzetti.

FAIR-MINDED people.can suffer their government to take the lives

of citizens only on the most direct and incontrovertible evidence.
The whole world now knows that Nicola Sacco and Bartolomeo Vanzetti
were innocent of the crime for which the Commonwealth of Massa-
chusetts put them to death in 1927, that they were framed on a holdup
and murder charge because of thelr radlcal activities in the postwar
hysteria of World War I.

The facts of the arrest, trial, conviction and sentencing of Julius
and Ethel Rosenberg indicate that, at the very least, there is grave
doubt of their complicity in any alleged atom-spy conspiracy what-
soever; and at the very worst, that they too, have been convicted on
‘trumped -up evidence—not so much to silence.their own, two small
voices of political protest but rather to xmplant }n the public mind
with savage emphasis the belief that all holders of radical views are
a menace to the nation, and to silence through mortal fear, all who
may dare to hold views at variance with those of the administration
of our country.

It was precisely for such a purpose as this that Herman Goering
caused the Reichstag to be set afire in Nazi Germany in 1933, blaming
it on the Communists. Of this now well-exposed plot, the noted British
lawyer D. N. Pritt wrote:

Far ‘more important for the German government than that the guilty
incendiary should expiate his crime was the securing of a legal prenouncement
in favor of the alleged complicity -of their most feared 'md hated politmai
spponents, the (‘ommunlst Pm:v of ‘Germany. . .

: The terror, the persecution and .lt\tempted poutiml and economic annihila-~

tion of the Jews, the working class movement, and the progressive thh\kms of -

Germany, thus received some shadow of apparent legal justification.

' The Hearst press, gleeful over the death sentences meted out to
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, did not miss the implications of the case
for progresswe thinkers of America. “The importance of the trial can~
not be minimized,” said the N. Y. Journal- American. “Its findings
- disclosed in shuddering detail the Red cancer in the American body
; pohtxc—a cancer whlch the . Government is now forced to obhterate,
. in self-defense.
.. “The sentences . . . mdlcate the scalpel whxch prosecutors hence~
forth can be expected to use in that operation.”" :
: Thmkmg Americans may not in good conscience permﬂ: the con-
~ 'viction of these two young American parents to stand without chal-
. lenge. We must not countenance a Sacco-Vanzetti Case in our time,
~while we have voice and courage and means and still. an opportumty

o prevent 1t . :

st




- HERE IS WHAT YOU CAN DO:

@ WRITE fo President Truman
-~ and Attorney General J.
“Howard McGrath asking that

. the government consent to a:
. reversal of the Rosenberg

: convxcnon thus allowing' for
a new ftrial or dlscontmuance ,
of their prosecutlon

Q URGE your Senators

‘and

@ DXSTRIBUTE this pamphlet

Congressman to make  the
foregoing request to. the
White House and the Depart—~

ment of Justice. ;

as widely as possible.

SUPPORT the Natlonal Comm, :
mittee to Secure Justice in
' the Rosenberg Case.

L i)

_in the Rosenberg Case. Enclosed $

for -legal needs.

1 by the Committee.
‘Committee’s work.

* Please send me
istribution. :

.................

................

National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case
246 Fifth Avenue, New York 1, N. Y. ' ‘

Please enlist me in the National Committee to Secure Justice
the facts of the case to a wider audience and to assure funds
Please send me copies of all materials issued

You may (may net) use my name in the

copies of this pamphlet for T

to help bring

cersesencravE Y

......




